COH EN

Vincent Marino

Please Reply To Bridgeport
E-Mail: vmarino@cohenandwolf.com

February 18, 2019

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Paul Messaneo,

Ms. Sarah Nezario and Survivors
784 Woodin Street

Hamden, CT 06514

Re: Proposed Telecommunications Facility
796 Woodin Street, Hamden
Public Information Meeting and Balloon Float

Dear Abutting Property Owner:

This firm represents Tarpon Towers I, LLC (“Tarpon”). Tarpon intends to file an
Application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
(“Application”) with the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) to construct, operate and
maintain a telecommunications facility on real property commonly known as 796
Woodin St, Hamden (“Property”).

This letter serves as notice to you, an abutter to the Property, of a Public
Information Meeting to be held at 7:00 PM on March 7, 2019 in the Legislative Council
Chambers located at 2372 Whitney Ave Hamden, CT 06518.

Tarpon will also conduct a balloon float on March 1, 2019 from 10:00 am to 2:00
pm. In the event of inclement weather, a backup date of March 4, 2019 or March 5,
2019 will be reserved for a balloon float during the same time frame.

Legal notice of this Public Information Meeting and balloon float will be published
in the New Haven Register at least 15 days prior to the meeting date of March 7, 2019.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact our
office or the Town.

Vincent Marino
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ERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing letter was sent by certified mail,

return receipt requested, on February 18, 2019 to the following abutting landowners:

Mr. Paul Messaneo,

Ms. Sarah Nezario and Survivors
784 Woodin Street

Hamden, CT 06514

City of New Haven Nature Center
1090 Wintergreen Avenue
Hamden, CT 06514

State of Connecticut
Department of Transportation
2800 Berlin Turnpike
Newington, CT 06111

Town of Hamden
2750 Dixwell Avenue
Hamden, CT 06518

Respectfully submitted,

o

Viricent M. Marinjo, Esq.
Cohen and Wolf \P.C.

657 Orange Center Road
Orange, CT 06477

Tel. (203) 298-4066

Fax (203) 337-5582
vmarino@cohenandwolf.com




